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June 24, 2015
Dear Prospective Bidders:

For your information, this Addendum 2 for the contract to provide Messenger Van
Service with Helper to Transport Materials and Equipment Vital to HEAP —
(PIN 15BSMEI06501 / EPIN 09615B0012) contains the correct Prevailing Wage
Schedule, a copy of the attendance sheet from the pre-bid conference held on
Thursday, May 28, 2015, the current vendor’s pricing information and the schedule of
daily routes. (attached hereto as Exhibits 1, 2, 3 &4).

The revised Prevailing Wage Schedule (Exhibit 1). The original page within the
solicitation documents should be replaced.

In addition, the bid due has been extended to Wedilesday, July 1, 2015 at 11:00 a.m.
Bids received after the bid due date and time are late and shall not be considered.

Additionally, all bidders are on notice of the security requirements of 4 World Trade
Center (150 Greenwich Street, New York, NY 10007). In order to enter the building,
individuals must have a government issued ID. All packages are subject to go through
an X-ray machine before entering the building. It is the bidders’ sole responsibility to
provide itself enough time to enter the building and submit their bid, and is cautioned
that sufficient time and planning should be allotted to do so.

Your interest in doing business with the City of New York is appreciated.

Sincerely, 4/

incent Pullo
Exhibits: 1. Correct Prevailing Wage Schedule
2 A copy of the attendance sheet from the pre-bid conference
held on Thursday, May 28, 2015
3: Copy of current vendor’s pricing information

4, Schedule of daily routes



June 22, 2015

ADDENDUM 2
Attachment A
Messenger Van Service with Helper
(PIN: 1SBSMEI06501 / EPIN: 09615B0012)

Question 1
How long was the contract awarded for on the last RFP?
Answer 1
The previous contract was awarded as a Small Purchase for the period of five (5)
months. However, this Competitive Sealed Bid period of performance is three (3) years
from the date of registration.
Question 2
Is it possible to get a list of all the daily runs for last year?
Answer 2
Please refer to Exhibit 4.

Question 3

Can you give us a list of how many vans were used throughout the year? How many were
used each month or each week?

Answer 3

A list is not available, however, the amount of vans used throughout the year varied
between one (1) and three (3) per day. Based on previous usage, two (2) to three (3)
vans per day were used during the peak of the season and one (1) van was used per day
during off-peak season.

Question 4

What type of notice is given when you require a second or third van and within what
timeframe?

Answer 4

A representative from HRA/H.E.A.P. will send an e-mail to the vendor within 24 hours
if a second or third van is required.
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Question 5

If there are delays due to weather or traffic will someone be waiting for the delivery after
S5pm? Will we be penalized for this?

Answer 5

In the event there are delays due to weather or traffic, a call must be made to the
HRA/H.E.A.P. center immediately informing of the delay. A staff member will wait for
the delivery and there will be no penalties providing the delay is due to an unforeseen

circumstance. The Agency may assess liquidated damages for lateness as specified
under Section 13 of the specifications.

Question 6

Do we bill weekly, semi, or monthly? Once the invoice is submitted how long does it take to
get paid?

Answer 6

Per the specifications (pg. 85 Section 10), invoices shall be submitted in a timely matter
on a weekly basis. A HRA/HEAP representative will request for payment to be made
once all invoices are received for that month. Invoices are normally paid 30 days after
they were received, providing there are no discrepancies.

Question 7
What are the responsibilities/ tasks of the drivers during pickups and deliveries?

Answer 7

Please refer to the specifications (pages 82- 84 Section 7) of the bid book which list the
work procedures that will be required for drivers.

Question 8
What time and where do the drivers start and end their day?
Answer 8

The drivers start and end their day at a HRA/HEAP Center between the hours of 9:00
a.m. and 5:00 p.m.

Question 9
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Can this work be subcontracted?

Answer 9

No. Subcontracting is not allowed for this contract.
Question 10

To what extent will delivery services be needed between the months of and November
(beginning of the season) and April (end of the season)?

Answer 10

Daily delivery services will be required during the duration of the program from
November through April.

Question 11

How is the routing of the drivers determined each day? Can we use the most logistical route
or will there be special requests or delivery times to accommodate?

Answer 11

It is responsibility of the vendor to schedule routes for the drivers.

Question 12

How is the proof of delivery data being collected (paper manifest or digitally through a
software)?

Answer 12
Proof of delivery is provided through paper manifest,
Question 13

Is Prevailing wage in the package incorrect? It is my belief that the prevailing wage schedule
is off. This hourly pricing is for Driver/Dump Truck, Tractor Trailer, and Euclid &
Turn pull Operator does not apply to Cargo Van Operator/Helper. Can you please advise.

Answer 13

Please refer to Exhibit 1 for the correct Prevailing Wage Schedule, under the “Mover-

Office Furniture and Equipment” section (pg. 19) issued by the NYC Office of the
Comptroller.



OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER, CITY OF NEW YORK
§230 PREVAILING WAGE SCHEDULE
24 years............ reemrnennnenenetWenty-five (25) days

PI 5 Personal"l')-;t-;.".-.""......"".-."...""...""..
« y Exhibit 1

(Local #813)

MOVER - OFFICE FURNITURE AND EQUIPMENT

Heavy and Tractor Trailer Truck Driver

Tractor-trailer combination or a truck with a capacity of at least 26,000 pounds Gross Vehicle Weight (GVW)

Effective Period: 7/1/2014 - 6/30/2015
Wage Rate per Hour: $22.48
Supplemental Benefit Rate per Hour: $5.13

Light Truck Driver

Effective Period: 7/1/2014 - 6/30/2015
Wage Rate per Hour: $18.89
Supplemental Benefit Rate per Hour: $5.13

Laborer and Freight, Stock, and Material Movers, Hand

Effective Period: 7/1/2014 - 6/30/2015
Wage Rate per Hour: $17.59
Supplemental Benefit Rate per Hour: $5.13

Overtime
Time and one half the regular rate after an 8 hour day.
Time and one half the regular hourly rate after 40 hours in any work week.

(Based on data from NYS Department of Labor Occupational Employment Statistics and US Department of Labor
Bureau of Lahor Statistics)

REFUSE REMOVER

Refuse Remover

Effective Period: 7/1/2014 - 6/30/2015
Wage Rate per Hour: $29.54
Supplemental Benefit Rate per Hour: $5.13

Overtime

ADDENDUM1  EFFECTIVE PERIOD: JULY 1, 2014 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2015 Page 19 of 25
PUBLISH DATE: 1/12/2015
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Exhibit 3

BID PAGE Current Vendor Information

SCOPE: To Provide Messenger Van Service with Helper Citywide.

PIN # 15SSMEI06201 BID DUE DATE: Friday, January 9, 2015, TIME; 3:00 P.M.

The b:_ddgr agrees ta fully comply with and complete the required performance described in accordance with the Invitation,
Specifications, Open Market “Invitation for Bid” General Bid Terms and Conditions and other attached documents, as

well as with the City Purchase Order issued upon acceptance of the bid: The award of the contract shall not exceed
$25,000.00; the provisions of the New York City Procurement Policy Board Rules apply to this small purchase.

Please Enter Cost Per Day From Bid Page 2A

; Y NNE sl
For the Price of gAML ;'-few,:);fﬁ—) £ ré”’:’/ Nin DOLLARS ($./.{ 4. 00 ) )

The offer made by the foregoing shall be irrevocable for 45 days or such greater period after the date on which
the bids are opened.

SIGNATURE(S) 13-3460676
Federal EIN or Social Security No.
Deluxe Delivery Systems, Inc. 212-376-4500 212-293-0395
Name of Bidder: (Print or Type) Telephone No. Fax No.

64 West 48th Street, New York, NY 10036

/ - Complete Address of Bidder (Print or Type)
‘_/
o Q_7<,,,—

Sigye.of?erson A@d to Sign the Bid

Yoindra Ramnarayan - President
Printor Type Name and Title of Person Signing

Secretary of Corporate Bidder

NOTE: The affidavit as follows must be made by the person signing the bid and must be subscribed and
sworn to before a Notary Public or Commissioner of Deeds.
(Affidavit ~ If the Bidder is an individual, he must sign and verify the following statement: if
the Bidder is a partnership, the statement must be signed and verified by one of the partners: if the
Bidder is a corporation the statement must be signed by an officer of the corporation who must
state what office he holds)

AFFIDAVIT OF BIDDER

State of New York, County of _NYC , s5:_Yoindra Ramnarayan
being duly sworn says, [ hereby certify to the truth and accuracy of all figures and answers contained in "

the foregoing bid. 1 have knowledge of the several matters therein stated, and are in all respects true S
//.--

Sig“@_‘_’_/,/’

S;liiribed and sworn to before me this _8th day of _January 2015

Lt ey g1 Mgl “7

NOTARY PUBLIC

LINCOLN A, GIRDHARY
Netary Public, State of Naw Yoik
No. 01Gl&262726 2
Qualified In Queens County
Tarmn Explres May 29, 2018




BID SHEET

Bid unit price must include all costs that shall be borne by the Contractor

PIN #: 15SSMEIN6201

A. Price per van (including onc driver and one helper) per day Qj_fg'_ v o
(With the option to increase to two (2) or three (3) van(s) with driver(s) and helper(s) per
day, as needed.)

B. Price per vanperday: $ /-J7° ¢ ° X2 Estimated Daily Vans = “a'f’v\‘? : o0

C. Price per van per day: $ [\((7) OV x3 Estimated Daily Vans = $ _45/7'7 T oo

Hours of Service:
Hours of service shall be Monday through Friday, excluding all tederal and city holidays, from
9:00 am to 5:00 pm, with a one (1) hour lunch break, or as otherwise specified by HRA.

Important Note to Bidders: Total contract amount will not exceed 325,000.00

NAME OF BIDDER; _Deluxe Delivery Systems, Inc.

CONTACT PLERSON: _Lekraj Bangaru

TELEPHONE NUMBLER: ___ 212-376-4500

FAX NUMBER: 212-293-0395

E-MAIL ADDRESS: lekrajb@deluxedelivery.com
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